From: Sharp Engineers

Sent: 15 March 2023 11:57

To: Bhiwadi Purchase

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230203845Bhiwadi Division

DEAR SIR
HAVE A GOOD DAY
WE QUOTE T.C.T. CIRCULAR SAW BLADE FOR ALUMINIUM CUTTING

1. DIA 500 X THICK 4.0 X No OF TEETH 120 X ID 25.4 ---------- @=@/=
2. DIA 600 X THICK 4.8 X No OF TEETH 144 X ID 38.1 ---------- @ = 8580/=
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With best Regards... GST/GST

SAROJ ANAND DELIVERY

8010229201

FAYMENT
SHARP ENGINEERS )
124,Sector-17 Faridabad GCwWerme
121002(Haryana)
M: 91-9811622007 FYALIDITY

off: 91-9136142563 r
e-mail: sharpengineers1 24@gmallcom”" >

HIGH PRECISION, LONGER LIFETUNGSTEN CARBIDE TIPPED CIRCULAR
“SAWS

GERMAN QUALITY, INDIAN PRICES

We forward to a wonderful relationship together and success for all concerned




QUOTATION
OM KUMAWAT <info@mahalaxmisaws.com>

Tue 3/14/2023 4:22 PM
To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,

Enclosed our quotation
(1) 500x4.0x25.4x120T= Rs.5300/- per piece/-/
2) 600x4.80x38.10x144T= Rs.8200/- per piece _
(2) 600x4.80x38.10x /-perpiece
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Plus GST & Freight.

OM Kumawat
Mahalaxmi Saws Pvt.Ltd. Jaipur
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RAB ENGINEERING WORKS

VIANUFACTURERS OF : CARBIDE TIP CIRCULAR SAWS.
Servicing: we also undertake saws for sharpening and re-brazing of carbide tips.

#B-378/1, KIADB Ring Road. Industrial Estate. Peenya 1st Stage. Qpp: Coir Board. near T V.§. Cross
Peenya, Bengalury, 560058, India, Website: www.rabenggworks.com, Email rab.shafi@gmail.com

GSTN :29AGHPS5046H1Z0 @ @&%T LSI

Telephone:080-41265431/9880362860

To,
Jindal Aluminium Limited,
Bhiwadi, Alwar, Rajastan

DATE: 14-Mar-23

Kind Attn
Mr. Ankit — Asst. Manager — Purchase - 7618709794

Enquiry No: EN230203845

TERMS & CONDITIONS:

Taxes . IGST @ 18% Extra
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Hope you will find the above offer most competitive and Iﬁzko‘ifg forwardlié kecenvinE)aimost ..
valuable order at the earliest. We assure you good quality;and service.

. For RAB ENGIREERINGWORKS.....3.2. . RAYA

DT. 21-2-23
Dear Sir,
With Reference to your Enquiry we have pleasure in offering you as under:-
SI.No. Description of goods QTyY Unit Price Value

KWALITY CUT TCT CIRCULAR SAW BLADES for Aluminium
Cutting

1. @ 500 X 4.0 X 25.4 X 120 Teeth 8 Nos 9,550.00 76,400.00

g
2. @ 600 X ID 38.1 X THK 144 Teeth 6 Nos 1@0,00 77,100.00
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Price : Ex-Works
Terms of Payment  : 30 days Credit from the date of Inyoice : R+ oo R

- TR R e a—
Lead Time : 10-15 days from the date of P.O. el Lo
Packing : Price is including packing Charges .

. :
Validity : 30 days from the date of QuotatioRISCOUNT  : ..., F’M!) .......... AL i
Freight Charges : Freight Charges Extra
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